



**Dommerich Elementary PTA
General Board Meeting Agenda
September 10, 2019**

SAC Meeting- SAC vote on roster for 2019-2020

Call to order for SAC 6:07pm

*School Improvement Plan budget (\$12,000) comes from the state and county funding

63 members present for SAC

Welcome and Call to Order- Mandy Manly

Ice breaker- download www.menti.com

Call to order 6:44pm

55 members present

Approval of Minutes (from May 2019)- Erica Bates

No-discussion- Minutes approved

Report of Officers

• **President- Mandy Manly**

- Introduction of the board (via picture)
- Reading of her moto and vision for Dommerich and our PTA
- Reading of the Thank Yous
 - We had so many people who help kick off our school year!!
 - Helping Hands tree- it will take place of the yard signs
 - It will stay up all year long and it will grow throughout the year
 - Ms. Pfiefer helped Mandy create this
- New blinds in the library, new rugs, 4 new kindergarten easels, a new health curriculum for the 1st grade team, school supply kits for community outreach for each grade level
- Back to school staff luncheons (gifted each teach a staples gift card), Responsive Teacher training, DES clean-up day (garden committee), Popsicles in the Park, and Meet the Teacher
- Sharing a few things that PTA supports
 - Academic Programs, Running Tribe, Science Night, Kindergarten home visits etc.
- Visit our website
 - www.dommerichtpta.com
 - Amazon smiles-link it to Dommerich and we get a .5% back
- Facebook: Dommerich Elementary PTA
- mandymanly@yahoo.com – contact at any time!

• **Principal Report-Karen Verano**

- Started the year by taking the staff to the Center for Health and Well Being
 - Made smoothies in the cafeteria
- Thank yous:
 - PTA back to school lunches
 - PTA school Supply Projects for supporting families, students and teachers
 - Garden Club Committee for clean Up
 - PTA for supporting all Back to School Events
 - PTA for sending 6 staff members to Responsive Classroom Training
 - One week meeting
 - Our teachers believe in the morning meetings and greeting their students each morning
 - Laura Permenter for her exceptional leadership on the Skyward implementation
 - City of Maitland for the over \$7,000 donation
 - Garden Committee for getting planting ready
 - Wilde family for their efforts toward the playground remodel
 - Skate Committee for the last minute Skate Night!

- Happening now at school...
 - Building Classroom Communities
 - iReady Beginning of the Year diagnostic
 - Started with Prime Time
 - It's individualized
 - They are flexible grouping
 - Emily Davis and Ms. McCann follows these and now our team is a group of 9 from 7
 - Student enrollment growth 657
 - Every classroom is taken!
 - Open House Thursday! (Sept 12)
 - Two sessions
 - Hurricane make up days Oct. 18th and Nov. 25th
 - Spirit Day Fridays!! Go Dommerich!!
 - Bringing it back!! Let's encourage our students to wear Dommerich gear!!
 - Enrichment Clubs
 - Tremendous program
 - This summer she looked at things that were being used and clubs we would need to add
 - Applications went home for Science Olympiad and Battle of the Books
- **Vice President-Erin Baker**
 - Explanation about the 5star slides and presentation
 - Email Erin photos that you take at Dommerich events erinmbaker27@gmail.com
- **Treasurer- Alejandro Carrasquel**
 - 2018-2019 Final Budget Vote
 - Expenditures from 2018-2019 \$78,624
 - We had a net Operating Revenue of \$24,401.73
 - School Improvements made with the revenue \$21,418.50
 - \$2,983.23 net revenue put into savings
 - Whitney Langholtz motions to approve the budget
 - Ashley Dedekind 2nds the motion
 - No-discussion
 - The aye have the vote
 - Audit Deadline- Sept 30th to FL PTA
 - Procedures for the Year
 - Deposits- please use the deposit forms
 - Do not leave cash in the treasures box
 - Checks- fill out the check request forms
 - Average turn-around time about 7 days
 - Multi people have to sign the checks
 - Playground expenditure update
 - Sitting on about 95k with operating and savings
 - 65k has been ear marked for the playground improvements
 - 2019-2020 Budget Proposal and Vote
 - Ashley Dedekind motions to approve the budget
 - Liz McGlamery 2nds the motions
 - No discussion
 - Vote- the ayes have it
- **Membership – Kristin Osorio**
 - Goal is 498 members
 - Currently we have 422
 - 14 business members
 - 24 grandparents
 - 100% staff members
- **Corresponding Secretary- Sarah Chule**
 - Birthday cards to:
 - Mrs. Braxton, Ms. Howat, Mr. Lefebvre, Ms. McKelvey, Mr. Riegler, Ms. Trout, Ms. Workman, Ms. Greene, Ms. LaSanta, Ms. Phillips
 - Decorated Teacher Of the Year and Support Person Of the Year doors. Mrs. Strykul and Ms. Hugh

SENT:

RECEIVED:

- 1st grade team for back to school gifts
- 1st grade team to the Garden Club
- Parliamentarian—Terra Carilli
 - If you want to vote at the meetings you need to be a current member
 - All members on a committee have to current members of the PTA
 - Chairs and members

MAPH- Monthly Academic Program Highlight

Running Tribe- Massie Wanzenberg, Natalie Ferguson and runners

- Parent volunteers scan the barcodes
- Once a month we have prize day
- At the end of the year we have a celebration for the all the runners and the top runners
- Massie and Natalie are stepping down in January: Ashley Dedekind and Missie Hanna are also helping
- Wright- shared his thoughts on running in the morning
 - Helps get the energy out in the morning
- Track Shack gives a generous grant each year
 - This helps us purchase snacks and prizes
- To give back if you child runs in a track shack race we will give the runners credit for the race
- Over the last few years
 - We started offering pre-school tags for the young ones to get credit
 - We started offering credit outside races
 - We got rid of the big plastic toys and now there is a dog tag that recognizes the bigger mile marker mile stones
 - We now recognize both female and male runners
 - We need more volunteers
 - We have broken it down by grade levels per month
 - We are asking parents to volunteer during their child's grade level month
 - Currently it's kindergarten's month of volunteer
 - We moved it to school pay this year
 - After the end of this year Natalie and Massie are looking for someone to take over starting in January. For someone to start mid-year since it's a little slower mid-year.

Next month is Kindness Club.

If you have anything you are interested in, please let Mandy know.

Presentation

Robin Hagerty with Food Services-pushed to next meeting

Committee Reports

- **Box Tops-Tina Larue**
 - Download the app
 - 916 million donated to schools from General Mills
 - Take a picture of your receipt or email from Instacart/shipped on the app
 - The app doesn't track the classes
 - You can screen shot the entry and turn that in
- **Community Outreach- Ashley Dedekind**
 - Provide help for students and families for their basic needs
 - Examples; Clubs, clothing, school supplies
 - It is done through Jessica Fratrack
 - Community outreach is not funded through the general PTA
 - Things that come home with a heart in the corner is community outreach
 - A few things that fall under PTA- Food
 - Snacks and food pantry
 - Over the summer the food pantry was stocked
 - If you want to donate money for the food pantry: write a check to PTA and write food pantry in the memo line
 - Families shop mainly in the beginning of the year and before holidays
 - Snack program was revised last year we had about 50 students a day need a snack
 - The snacks are in the nurses office
 - The teachers are now identifying students who need a snack on a daily basis.
 - The committee is putting a bag together for teachers monthly for these students
 - Signup geniuses
 - School supplies

- Committee – if you want to help. Contact Ashley
 - There are 4 drives throughout the year
 - Food drive Nov 4-8
 - Snacks bins for donation at Harvest Hoedown
 - Clothing Drive Nov-
 - Holiday Toy drive
 - In Dec
 - Adopt a family
 - Signup genius for gifts for those families in need
- **Fall Fundraiser update- Erica and Ashley**
 - Open house we will share the parent video and the student video will be shown next Friday.
 - The fundraiser runs from Sept 20- Oct. 7
 - Visit DommerichPTA.com for more information
 - There are several ways to donate.
 - Send in cash or check via donation envelope or make a donation online at dommerichPTA.com
 - There will be class prizes and individual prizes
- **Fund- Scott Baker**
 - Dads Night Out- Oct 21 Luke's-Football
 - Teacher training- spring fundraiser
 - Speakers for running tribe-fall fundraiser
 - Couples night out- December early in the month, maybe the 12th
 - Jan. 23 Golf Tournament
 - Family Dance Feb. 29- leap day
 - Waiting on approval for these events
 - Oct. 14 6:30 in the media center- next meeting
- **Walk N Roll- Liz McGlamery**
 - First Walk n Roll is 9/11
 - Need help at the stations

Unfinished Business

- Playground update- Mike Wilde
 - OCPS take time-it's a long process
 - Howat, Boyett, Maki, Campbell helped with the input on the playground
 - 2 play area
 - 1-with K area
 - 1 down with garden
 - Area for hopscotch, 4 square, chalk
 - OCPS approval-hopefully by next summer will be installed

New Business

- ADDitions
 - Next meeting
- Jim Harbin Media Festival State Competition
 - Next meeting
- Special Teacher Project Fund
 - New Vote- 2nd Grade Rugs- 5 classrooms
 - In the budget
 - Under \$500 exec board can vote
 - 2nd grade team training over summer
 - Morning meetings
 - Rugs support social and emotional learning
 - \$1181 vote \$1200
 - Megan Cooper made the motion to approve
 - Amber Woodard- 2nd the motion
 - No discussion
 - Vote passed
- **LOOK AHEAD TO a busy week: Walk n Roll tomorrow, running tribe and Open house Thursday! And Midici next week....thank you everyone!** And remember- Fridays are spirit days...grab your merchandise tonight!
- Meeting adjourned
 - AROUND 8:20PM